
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING 
AGENDA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

City of Moberly 

City Council Chambers – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

February 27, 2023 

6:00 PM 

 
                                                   

Date/ time posted 
 

I. Roll Call 

 

II. Approval of Agenda  

 

III. Approval of Minutes 

 

1. Approval Of The January 30, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting 

Minutes. 

IV. Public Hearing Items 

 

 

2. Notice of Public Hearing for a text amendment application submitted by City of 

Moberly in Article III, Section 118 on permitted use of Storage Containers. 

3. Notice of Public Hearing for a text amendment application submitted by City of 

Moberly in Article III, Section 46-118 on Shooting Range. 

4. Notice of Public Hearing for a text amendment application submitted by City of 

Moberly in Article III, Section 46-138 on Age Restrictions for Manufactured Homes. 

5. Notice of Public Hearing for a text amendment application submitted by City of 

Moberly in Article II, Section 46-82 on Manufactured Home Park Residential District 

6. Notice of Public Hearing for a text amendment application submitted by City of 

Moberly in Article III, Section 118 on Short Term Housing Rentals. 

V. Other Business 

 

VI. Adjournment 

 
 

 

The public is invited to attend the Planning and Zoning and Work Session meetings.  

Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City 

Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities 

Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

1



 

 

MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING 

January 30, 2023 

6:00 P.M. 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly met on Monday, January 

30, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall. The meeting was called to 

order by Chairperson, Sam Tadrus. 

 

Members Present:            Bob Riley          

        Gary Duncan     

        Sam Tadrus 

        Jerry Jeffrey 

             Lisa Vanderburg 

        Austin Kyser 

        Howard Miedler  

               
Members Absent:       Rich Duley    

        Don Burton  

        Lorna Miles         

     Connie Asbury 

    

City Staff Attending:       Tom Sanders, Director of Comm Dev/Public Works 

     Aaron Decker, Building Inspector 

        Carla Beal, Administrative Assistant 

         

Visitors:                           Devin Snodgrass 

                 

                            
A roll call was taken, and seven (7) members of the Commission were present, with four 

(4) members absent.  

 

Sam Tadrus asked if everyone had reviewed the January 30, 2023 agenda. Sam clarified 

the numbering on the agenda items were incorrect and he noted the correct numbering.  

Jerry Jeffrey made a motion to approve the agenda. Gary Duncan seconded the motion. 

Agenda was approved. 

 

Sam Tadrus asked if everyone had reviewed the November 28, 2022 minutes. There were 

no changes. 

 

Sam Tadrus read the second item on the agenda; an application for a zoning change to an 

N-1/PD (Nonurban/Planned District) submitted by Devin Snodgrass on behalf of Kal 

Cleavinger for a Commercial Stable Facility on the property located at 201 W Hinton Ave. 

This location is currently zoned an R-3 (Multi-family Dwelling District) 

 

Sam asked if there was anyone present to answer questions on this item. Devin Snodgrass 

came to the podium and explained that they want to commercial stable for no more than 5 

horses on the 6.1 acres of land.  Aaron Decker stated the property had been previously 

platted but was never developed.  Bob Riley stated he was against it when he first read the 

proposal, but after looking at the area thought it would improve the property.  Jerry Jeffrey 
2

Item 1.



asked Tom Sanders if this was the property that Dr. Hobbs had previously had his angus 

cattle.  Tom said it was in this area that Dr. Hobbs had his cattle.  Jerry asked if it would 

connect to Highway 24.  Devin stated it would not. Bob then asked if the dilapidated houses 

would be taken down.  Devin stated there are no houses on the property in question.  There 

was a brief discussion.  

 

Sam asked if there was anyone in the audience with questions, there being none, Jerry 

Jeffrey made a motion to approve this request.  Gary Duncan seconded the motion.  The 

motion was approved.  

 

Sam Tadrus read the third item on the agenda; an application for a planned development 

submitted by Devin Snodgrass on behalf of Kal Cleavinger for a Commercial Stable 

Facility on the property located at 201 W Hinton Ave.  

 

Sam asked if there was anyone present to answer questions on this item. Devin Snodgrass 

came to the podium and explained there would be a stable to house 5 horses, with 2 

restrooms, and 2 driveway entrances at the 201W Hinton location.  The remaining 5 acres 

would be fenced with a 3 rail fence. There would be no residence on the property.   There 

would possibly be landscaping done around the stable.  Lisa Vanderburg asked if the 

Management Company would be on site 24 hours a day.  Devin stated they would not as 

there would be no sleeping quarters in the facility.  Bob Riley asked if the planned 

development was restricted to the property and Tom Sanders stated no it was transferable 

as long as it remained a stable with the new owner.  If they wanted to change the use they 

would have to bring it back to the Planning and Zoning Commission for approval to change 

the use.  There was a brief discussion. 

 

Sam asked if there was anyone in the audience with questions, there being none, Austin 

Kyser made a motion to approve item number 3 and item number 4 on the agenda.  Lisa 

Vanderburg seconded the motion.  The motion was approved.  

  

Sam asked read item number fifth on the agenda; discussion of allowing AirBnB in an R-

2 District.  Tom stated it is now allowed in a B-2/H and R-3 districts.  He stated there has 

been several stating an AirBnB is no different that rental houses in an R-2 District, they 

are better maintained.  Jerry Jeffrey stated that the frequency of renting was more often 

than rental properties.  Gary Duncan asked if this would cause any conflict for the 2 that 

were denied at previous meetings.  Tom stated there would not.  Sam Tadrus suggested the 

ordinance on rentals should be revisited.  Jerry asked about short-term rentals in the 

downtown area paying taxes as an AirBnB.  Tom stated if they are not an AirBnB then 

there is no way for the City to collect taxes on those.  Sam Tadrus asked if property owners 

of rentals could be required to have a business license.  Tom stated rental properties are not 

a business according to state regulations.  The City does require rental properties have an 

occupancy inspection, but that is difficult with some as they leave the water in the property 

owner’s name.  There was a brief discussion. 

 

Sam Tadrus asked if there was any other business to discuss at this time, there being none, 

Gary Duncan made a motion to adjourn.  Lisa Vanderburg seconded the motion.  The 

meeting was adjourned. 

3

Item 1.



4

Item 2.



5

Item 2.



6

Item 2.



7

Item 2.



8

Item 2.



9

Item 2.



10

Item 3.



11

Item 3.



12

Item 3.



13

Item 3.



14

Item 3.



15

Item 3.



16

Item 4.



17

Item 4.



18

Item 4.



19

Item 4.



20

Item 4.



21

Item 4.



22

Item 5.



23

Item 5.



24

Item 5.



25

Item 5.



26

Item 5.



27

Item 5.



28

Item 5.



29

Item 5.



30

Item 5.



31

Item 6.



32

Item 6.



33

Item 6.



34

Item 6.



35

Item 6.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approval of Minutes
	Jan 30, 2023 Minutes

	Item 2.	Notice of Public Hearing for a text amendment application submitted by City of Moberly in Article III, Section 118 on permitted use of Storage Containers.
	Storage Containers App
	Storage Containers

	Item 3.	Notice of Public Hearing for a text amendment application submitted by City of Moberly in Article III, Section 46-118 on Shooting Range.
	Shooting Range App
	Shooting Range

	Item 4.	Notice of Public Hearing for a text amendment application submitted by City of Moberly in Article III, Section 46-138 on Age Restrictions for Manufactured Homes.
	MP Age Restriction App
	Age Restrictions-Manufactured Homes

	Item 5.	Notice of Public Hearing for a text amendment application submitted by City of Moberly in Article II, Section 46-82 on Manufactured Home Park Residential District.
	MP Residential District App
	Tiny Homes-MP

	Item 6.	Notice of Public Hearing for a text amendment application submitted by City of Moberly in Article III, Section 118 on Short Term Housing Rentals.
	Short Term Housing Rental App
	Short Term Housing Rentals

	Bottom

